

Wickham Parish Council

Planning Committee

Minutes of a meeting of the above Committee held at Wickham Centre on Wednesday 4th July 2012 at 7.50pm.

Present: Di Frost (Chairman), Angela Clear, Justin Gamblin, Tony Ryder.

Parish Councillors Thérèse Evans and Sue Roger-Jones, Parish Clerk Nicki Oliver.

1. **To receive apologies for absence** Marie du Boulay, Nick Guy, Jenny Hollis.
2. **To receive declarations of interest on agenda items** None.
3. **To adjourn meeting to allow participation by members of the public including pre-application consultations** None.
4. **To consider the following recent planning applications:**

4.1 Ref No: W22616 **Case No:** 12/01093/FUL **Case Officer:** Trish Price **Applicant:** Darren Harman **Proposal:** Single storey rear extension **Location:** 6 Mayles Close Wickham PO17 5NF **No objections.**

4.2 Ref No: W00814/05 **Case No:** 12/01220/FUL **Case Officer:** James Jenkison **Applicant:** **Proposal:** Two storey rear and side extensions to existing dwelling after demolition of two storey element at rear **Location:** Biddenfield Farm Biddenfield Lane Shedfield SO32 2HP **No objections.**

4.3 Ref No: W11148/02 **Case No:** 12/01195/FUL **Case Officer:** Simon Avery **Applicant:** Mr P Reid **Proposal:** Replacement building with disabled facilities **Location:** River Farm Cottage Fontley Road Titchfield PO15 6QZ **No objections.**

Note revised response

4.4 Ref No: W08655/20 **Case No:** 12/01024/FUL **Case Officer:** Simon Avery **Applicant:** Richard and Gill Harris **Proposal:** Change of use to equestrian and erection of stable block and manege for private equestrian use and retention of access **Location:** Little Oaks Mayles Lane Knowle **Object:** *The proposals impact negatively on an important rural open space that helps define the settlement of Knowle. The site has inadequate access to the bridleway network, the closest access is the Meon Trail at Station Close in Wickham 2 miles from the site*

5. **To identify any unmanaged risks within this committee's remit** None.
6. **Review effectiveness of communication, development of links with other community organisations and support for local democracy through making information more widely available.** Continue to monitor.
7. **Recent correspondence/ reports from meetings attended of relevance to this committee** None.

Meeting closed 8.15pm